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LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME

address: 608 Oregon Street Dapprx. historic name: Gables Theater
addrs
ary: Port Orford Ouwty co: UMY other namew: LD'S Church
Optional Information block nbr: 34 lot nbr: tax lot nbr: 9902
?f‘s;:)rrﬁeardgégfzg:és, intersections, etc.) township: 33 range: 15 section: 05 1/4: D
location descr: zip: 97465 tax map ID:
(remote sites)
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS
resource type: Buildinq height (# stories): 1 total # eligible resources: total # ineligible resources:
elig. evaluation: NR status:
primary constr date: 1936 E(c.) secondary date: Ekc.) NR date listed:
(optional--use for major addns)
primary orig use: 1 heater-Meeting House orig use comments:
secondary orig use: Chapel
primary style: ~_ Vernacular prim style comments:
secondary style: sec style comments:
primary siding: ~_Horizontal Board siding comments:
secondary siding: architect:
plan type: builder:

comments/notes:

GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS
farmstead/cluster name:
survey project name or other grouping name:

RESEARCH INFORMATION

(Check all of the basic sources consulted and cite specific important sources)

|:|Title Records |:| Census Records El Property Tax Records El Local Histories

El Sanborn Maps |:| Biographical Sources |:| SHPO Files |:| Interviews

|:| Obituaries El Newspapers D State Archives |:| Historic Photographs
[] city Directories [] Building Permits [ state Library

Local Library: University Library:

Historical Society: Other Repository:
Bibliography:
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ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

(Include expanded description of the building/property, setting, significant landscape features, outbuildings, and alterations)

Originally had a stage on south end. Stage has been removed and kitchen added.
Still retains original looks and style.

HISTORY

(Chronological, descriptive history of the property from its construction through at least the historic period [preferably to the present})

In October 1948, a Congregation of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints was established in Port
Orford. Sunday School was held at Alice Johnson’s residence on 16™ Street. Chapel Services were held at the
American Legion Hall on 11th. In 1950, the Congregation bought a lot on the southern end of Oregon street,
across from the High School. Later they bought a small theater off Idaho Street known as Gable’s Theater.
Mayor Gilbert Gable’s wife, Paulina Stearns Gable, was a fine arts collector. She also was very devoted to
community “Little Theater” productions. Mayor Gable had the theater built for Paulina. In December 1941,
five days before Pearl Harbor, Gilbert Gable died of a heart attack. The Stearns family sold the Gable house
and theater, on Idaho Street, to Carl L. Leonard in 1946.

Leonard was a WW?2 Veteran of the US Navy. Carl and his wife Gladys were quite gregarious. Carl was
elected commander of the local American Legion post. Gladys hosted events in the little theater, including a
film and lecture by the Port Orford Chapter of Southwestern Sportsman Association.

It was later in January 1952, the Church moved the little theater to its present location on Oregon Street. The
day was marked by hard weather, but church members were determined to move their new Chapel to its
location. With help of LDS congregations from Lakeside, Coos Bay and Bandon, the Faithful moved the
building 9 blocks, in spite of the driving storm. Local church members and members from Coos Bay
remodeled and repaired the building. The chapel was used till 1976 when construction of the new Latter Day
Saints church was completed on Jackson Street.

For a time, the building was rented out to Justina Springer, a dance teacher and yoga instructor. Later,
contractor Art Sypher, from Langlois, did a major remodel including the removal of the stage at the south end.
The little theater turned chapel has been a residence ever since. Source: The World news paper articles,
Patrick Masterson, local oral history.
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	Address: 608 Oregon Street
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	City: Port Orford
	County: Curry
	Current/Other Names: LDS Church
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	Zipcode: 97465
	Township: 33 
	Range: 15
	Section: 05
	1/4: D
	Tax Map ID: 
	Resource Type: [Building]
	Location Description: 
	Eligibility Evaluation: 
	Height: 1
	Primary Construction Date: 1936
	Secondary Construction Date: 
	National Register Status: 
	National Register Date Listed: 
	Comments/Notes: 
	Bibliography: 
	Architectural/Property Description: Originally had a stage on south end. Stage has been removed and kitchen added. 
Still retains original looks and style. 
 
 
 
 
 
	History: In October 1948, a Congregation of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints was established in Port Orford. Sunday School was held at Alice Johnson’s residence on 16th Street. Chapel Services were held at the American Legion Hall on 11th.  In 1950, the Congregation bought a lot on the southern end of Oregon street, across from the High School. Later they bought a small theater off Idaho Street known as Gable’s Theater. 
Mayor Gilbert Gable’s wife, Paulina Stearns Gable, was a fine arts collector. She also was very devoted to community “Little Theater” productions. Mayor Gable had the theater built for Paulina. In December 1941, five days before Pearl Harbor, Gilbert Gable died of a heart attack. The Stearns family sold the Gable house and theater, on Idaho Street, to Carl L. Leonard in 1946. 
Leonard was a WW2 Veteran of the US Navy. Carl and his wife Gladys were quite gregarious. Carl was elected commander of the local American Legion post. Gladys hosted events in the little theater, including a film and lecture by the Port Orford Chapter of Southwestern Sportsman Association.
It was later in January 1952, the Church moved the little theater to its present location on Oregon Street. The day was marked by  hard weather, but church members were determined to move their new Chapel to its location. With help of LDS congregations from Lakeside, Coos Bay and Bandon, the Faithful moved the building 9 blocks, in spite of the driving storm. Local church members and members from Coos Bay remodeled and repaired the building. The chapel was used till 1976 when construction of the new Latter Day Saints church was completed on Jackson Street.
For a time, the building was rented out to Justina Springer, a dance teacher and yoga instructor. Later, contractor Art Sypher, from Langlois, did a major remodel including the removal of the stage at the south end. The little theater turned chapel has been a residence ever since.  Source: The World news paper articles, Patrick Masterson, local oral history.
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